AGENDA

Jefferson County Human Services Board

Jefferson County Workforce Development Center,

874 Collins Road, Room 103, Jefferson, Wl 53549
June 9, 2015 at 3:00 p.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Jim Mode, Chair Augie Tietz
Dick Jones, Vice Chair Cynthia Crouse
John McKenzie, Secretary Jim Schultz

Russell Kutz

PUBLIC HEARING begins at 4:00 p.m. on June 9, 2015 in Room 103, Workforce Development Center.

Call to Order
Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum
Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Review of the June 9, 2015 Agenda

ik w NP

Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time.)

Approval of May 12, 2015 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of April, 2015 Financial Statement

© ® N o

Review and Approve May, 2015 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging and Disability Resource Center

11. Update on New Professional Contracts

12. Appoint the following members on the ADRC Advisory Committee to be confirmed by the County
Board for two three-year terms beginning July 1°*.
e Russell Kutz, Jefferson
e Marcia Bare, Jefferson
e FEarlene Ronk — reappointment

13. The Administration & Rules Committee reviewed the following resolutions and referred them to
the Human Services Board for their recommendation.

a. Outagamie County Resolution “Urge the Joint Finance Committee to_remove all budget
provisions that change the BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid Program and allow
this important safety net health insurance program to operate as it currently does for
individuals and family members below 100% of federal poverty limits”

The committee reviewed this resolution. This will be referred the Human Services Board for
their recommendation. No action taken.

Page1of2




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

b. Outagamie County Resolution “State of Wisconsin should maintain the existing mental health

programs funded in the same manner that they have been funded in calendar year 2015 and
that no changes to these funding streams occur in the 2015-2017 State Budget”

The committee reviewed this resolution. This will be referred the Human Services Board for
their recommendation. No action taken.

Qutagamie County Resolution “Provisions brought forth to create a new Children’s
Community Option Program and eliminate Family Support be eliminated from the 2015-2017
Biennial Budget Bill”

The committee reviewed this resolution. This will be referred the Human Services Board for
their recommendation. No action taken.

Outagamie County Resolution “State of Wisconsin needs to allocate adequate Affordable Care
Act funding to the Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies”

The committee reviewed this resolution. This will be referred the Human Services Board for
their recommendation. No action taken.

Review and approve out of state travel for Time is Now grant to Bethesda Maryland, on
August 3

Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

Discuss the Public Hearing & Review Board Policies

Public Hearing — Human Services Department 2016 Budget 4:00 p.m.
Set next meeting date and potential agenda items (July 14 at 8:30 a.m.)

Adjourn

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the Agenda.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should

contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements

can be made.

Page 2 of 2




ltem #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
May 12, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Jim Schultz, John

McKenzie and Cynthia Crouse.

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;

Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sue Torum; Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow;
Office Manager Donna Hollinger; County Administrator Ben Wehmeier; and Peer Support Specialist
Deb Thompson.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30.a

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORU
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPE\@
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Added to agenda in.erro

REVIEW OF THE MAY 12, 2014 AGENDA

No changes

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 14, 261 > BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Schultz made a motion to apprbve}the March 10, 2015 board minutes.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Cauley reported that there was an article in the Daily Union about our Citizen Review
Panel. Mr. Schultz added that it was also in the Watertown Times.

ZERO SUICIDE PRESENTATION

Ms. Cauley introduced team members Cynthia Crouse and Deb Thompson who are part of the
Zero Suicide Implementation team. Zero Suicide is a commitment to suicide prevention in a
health and behavioral health care systems, and also a specific set of tools and strategies. Ms.
Cauley distributed two flyers (attached) and explained the concept and the practice. Ms.
Crouse and Ms. Thompson spoke about the training and will present this information to our
Department and in the community.

Page 1 of6




10.

11.

12.

13.

CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING PROCLAMATIONS

a) Proclamation for Economic Support specialists & Case Managers Week
b) Proclamation for May as National Foster Care Month

Mr. Mode read both proclamations and both were unanimously approved.

REVIEW OF MARCH, 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Daniel reviewed the March 2015 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is
a projected positive fund balance of $225,850. She presented the summary sheet and
financial statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by
program within each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the
budget. She also presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient costs and Alternate Care
costs (attached).

REVIEW AND APPROVE APRIL, 2015 FINANCIAL VOUCHE
Ms. Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of the April 20
(attached).

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the April 2015 vouchers total
Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

uchers totaling $507,281.60

07,281.60.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & F,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGI
Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the follow
e “Family Find” training helped us find

SOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Cive ways to work with chronic juvenile offenders. We will do
he parents whose children have been sent to municipal court

e The artlcle h.the newspapers about the Citizen Review Panel were great and we hope to
recruit new ‘m i}l’éxt week the Intake Supervisor and | will be going to Oregon to
participate in the atlonal Citizen Review Panel.

e We had a successful’ TPR case which allowed four children to return home, however we
received two more out of home cases.

e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators, which are mostly based on State and Federal
indicators, require that we are at 100%. The following statistics for April are:

o Chips: All new out of home placements will be formally screened for permanency
options within 90 days of case assignment to ongoing staff. We are at 100%

o J: 95% of all children on formal supervision will remain in the community through
the use of community based safety plans and treatment. 96% of children on formal
supervision were placed in the community.

Page 2 of 6




o Birth to Three: The program will be issued a notification of 100% compliance with
the Federally Compliancy Indicators by DHS based on the annual data review. We
are still at 100%.

o Busy Bees Preschool: Will maintain a 4-star rating from the YoungStar Program.
The YoungStar evaluator visited last week and re-evaluated the program. Based on
new information, it may be increased to a 5-star rating. We will hear the results
soon and hope that we will receive a 5-star rating.

o All other Key Outcome Indicators are on track.

Behavioral Health:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e Qur 2015 Key Outcome Indicators are as follows:
o EMH: Giving consideration to lethality and acuity, maintain diversion rate to least
restrictive setting. Through April of 2014, the diversion rate was 55% and this year
it's 69%. We had 2730 EMH calls, compared to 1851 last year. We had 13
emergency detentions last mont
o Outpatient Clinicc We w
depression by 2% and we will
Both are being met.
o CSP: Our goal is that 72% of treatme
o C€CS: Our goal is that 72% of treatment pla
e The Behavioral Health Division is working on sever

crease the Patient Health Questionnaire for
rease the Brief Alcohol Monitoring tool by 2%.

als will be met and we are at 78%.
~goals will be met and we are at 72%.
lAJ X projects.

Administration:

We are attending ECHO trag\nmg an Id;pg reports for billing.
¢ We will be working on two. NIATx projects”
o Maintenance: 100% f capital projects completed on time and within budget. We

have postponed some of. these projects pending the outcome of the budget.

o Support Staff: Maintain excellent customer service as measured by an internal
customer satisfaction survey. We will be doing this as a NIATX project and will send
out a survey to get a baseline indicator and will make adjustments as needed in
order to meet their expectations.

e Support Staff is attending ECHO training to learn how to schedule appointments.
e Auditors are here this week.

Economic Support:
Ms. Cauley reported for Ms. Johnson on the following items:
e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators are as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. In April we were at
96.9%. We had 7,060 households on assistance,
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. In
April, we answered 10,210 calls at a rate of 95.5%.

Page 3 of 6




As mentioned last month, fraud is a large initiative for the state, so the state is providing
new data to help us match state wage, unemployment, prisoner, and social security
information to the information that we have. Workers need to review discrepancies to
determine if there is an overpayment. We began this process on April and had 1,519
discrepancies and we are now down to 705 that need to be corrected by June 30.

We contracted for the Regional Enrollment Coordinator, which will be funded through
June 30.

Thank you to the board for recognizing Economic Support Specialist Week. The
supervisors are taking staff to lunch for this special occasion.

ADRC:

Torum reported on the following items:

The 2016-2018 Aging Unit Plan is being developed. One of the required focus areas is on
the Senior Dining Program. Our 2015 key outcome indicator regarding this area is that

D

Ms.

Page 4 of 6

ram) report that they are not experiencing
‘go out on an annual basis. Because this issue
rovement projects will focus on ways to get
s and we:will ask current participants to meet
i or Dining so that people will attend.
ipation the past 5 years. This is

100% of seniors (who participate in the:
hunger or food insecurity via surveys wh
is of such concern, several qualit
information to seniors about food pro
with us to discuss ways that we might mode
We have seen a 29.18% decrease in ove
happening statewide.

The Senior Farmer’s Market Vouchers have arrive d will be distributed in June. The
redemption rate is_below 80% and staff will be talking to people about this when they
complete th i ns. On a positive note, the Palmyra Site has a new Manager who

will start on: \

Due to the demands for transportation, and the fact that it is difficult to keep our current
drivers below 20 driver pool was developed last month and a fourth driver
position has been are occurring this week. The 2014 Transportation

were met 100% of the time; this goal was met,
however, it was changed to )15 it to say that 100% of rides are safely met, and so far all
of the rides that have been rovided have occurred without incident. The previous
indicator did not really portray the full picture when it comes to the people the
department serves who can’t even ask for a ride because the demand exceeds the supply.

Governor Walker has signed a proclamation naming May as the month to recognize
ADRC’s for their outstanding work and nationally recognized accomplishments. WI is
ranked 4™ in the nation when compared to other states. There are no updates on the
Governor’s Budget which would dismantle ADRC’s as we know them.

Sharon Olson, the ADRC Supervisor is facilitating Care Transitions Work Group Meetings.
She has been an exceptional leader on this team, which involves health care providers,
representatives from META Star (a health care quality improvement organization),
managed care organizations and staff from Fort Health Care. The team is looking at ways
to better coordinate patient transfers from hospital settings back into the community and
better identify transfers that might be preventable. They are partnering with St. Coletta of
WI to provide education to staff on interventions that might prove useful to populations at
risk of readmission due to aspiration pneumonia. The pilot project will begin this summer.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2015 Provider Contracts sheet.
(attached)

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the contracts as listed.

Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVE TWO NUTRITION PROJECT COUNCIL MEMBERS
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve Karen Anfang to replace Judy Pinnow in Rome, and Carol
Ellingson to replace Marcia Bare in Jefferson. )

Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously

MEAL PROGRAM BIDS
Ms. Cauley reported that the meal program bid was forwarde
their approval and we will then send it to bidders.

ur Corporation Counsel for

STATE BUDGE UPDATES

Ms. Cauley reported that the j nance committee is taking on two me health issues.

REVIEW 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, June 9 at 3:00 p.m. followed by the public hearing at
4:00 p.m.

Page 5 of 6




22. ADJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

. NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, June 9, 2015 at 3:00 p.m.
Public Hearing at 4:00 p.m.
Workforce Development €enter, Room 103

874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wil 53549

Page 6 of 6




Item #8

Financial Statement Summary
April, 2015

A positive fund balance of $152,619 is projected for 2015 end of the year.

Summary of variances:
Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $380.819 from budget. Projections
for the waiting list clients have been incorporated into this forecast.

Expenditures: Favorable by $533,437 primarily due to underspent of waiver dollars of $333,317.
Clients coming onto the waiver program during the year and service in 2016 for the full year will not
allow us to capture the full funding amount. However, at this time we are still exploring if client
needs one-time expenditures such as bathroom modifications or vehicle lifts etc.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance (base is March data) but all variances are based on
annual projections.

e Salary under budget by $298,576: We had some vacancies due to turnover and family leave at
the beginning of the year. In addition, some of the new positions were in the process of being
recruited at the beginning of 2015.

e Fringes under budget by $324,984: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month there is
no health insurance payment for the 3™ pay period.

e Children Alternate Care over budget by $132,124: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Careing Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $333,317: We are working on taking six additional
children off the waiver and we received state approval to move two children up on the wait
list due to needs of the child. The full year for 2016, annualized state allocation dollars will
have been spent. We will not earn all of 2015 dollars due to some of the children only being
on a partial year.

e Hospital/Detox over budget by $44,716 (Net basis):

Budget - Actual Projection
Revenue 513,817 235,334 706,003
Expenditures 1,356,466 531,355 1,593,368
Net 842,649 296,021 887,365

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $18,586
e Other Contracted over budget by $158,112




item #8

e Community Care under budget $96,615

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $32,686 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalizations. This projection will change. The actual balance for
hospitalizations for January-April is a net of $296,021.

e In April we received a credit for Winnebago/Mendota bill of (510,001).

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $116,636.

Placements costs for April are $179,417. We are averaging $169,790 per month on a year to date
basis, and for the projection | am using $161,471 (Waiver Foster Care is included) per month. The
budget for Alternate Care/Corrections amounts to $141,645 per month. We have 3 children in
RCC’s that are averaging $11,528 per month. They are difficult cases and | reduced the projection
by $20,000 because one child may go into a less restrictive placement prior to year end.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be unfavorable by $29,336.

AGING & ARC DIVISION: Is projected to be unfavorable by $14,843. This will change prior to
year end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $47,477.

This is a conservative estimate.




S102/€/9 ¥ 4o | ebed pieog ejels Ul
(6%) vpL'6L  G69'6L . 185'9T 66912 zie'ee vrLL 89191 suopeuoq

615'%9 000'SS BLG'6LL ! gge'sl rec'ol 0v8'6¢ 89/'c) z10'92 weibold i516]

¥Z8'ch 269'26% 9lp'98S - 1TVl 96£'8L | Z6Y'SLL v.e's0l sLL'0L Moddng 177 s,uaipiyD
0/8°0¢ ZO¥'SLL SzlZ'e0Z - 19v'8S 695'19 £62'89 0 162'89 aIeD sjewss)|y Jinpy
(G6L°L1L) vig'eyl - 6L0'8SL - gLe's ¥Z8'8e £19'Cy 0 £19'y aue sjeWSHY PIYD
(090'102)  /58'¢89'C - /61'Z8F'C: -~ 909'€68 [A e KA 055'98. ¥8.'06% 99/'662 SSOIAISG PBPIACIH

: JNNIATYH ¥3HLO B SNOILDITTI0D

(226°086)  0zZ6°Lb8's S¥EI9Z'8 . L0S'IV6'T  [ZL'86ET 65+'SSH'T  §£0°018 yZr'avo’L Bulpun [esspad @ ajE1S [BjOL
0 ¥95'691 99691 881'GS 881'GS 881'GS (v65'22) 78.'Z8 uopuanssu| Aleq

(Z¥5'61) vE0'6ST [8Y'6EZ | G¥E'e8 Zv5'68 0£6'89 £r0'vy I8V've sjuslWAed @aUElSISSY JUSHD
(L£9'ZLL)  065'69G5'L ~6S6'LSY'L- /61'€ZS £66'062 990'1¥€ cl1'6LE 768'1L2 swelboid Z-M 2 W'

0 0 <0 ‘ 0 0 0 0 0 S0IYL O} Ypig WY

(r20'y) ¥61'9. 0L1'2L 86£'GZ 0£z'ce 160'¢Z (0g.'9¢) £08'6G ssljiwed g ua1pydy

0 £ve'99 $YE'99 . vll'ze yLi'ee vLL'zZ 562 6.£'61 weiboid poddng Ajwe4
{(50v'88) £91'09 fevz'se). . v¥S0'0¢ 786'S) 688'8) 688'gl 0 ddl I-Al

{zog'sl) 0€5'6e8 1 822'0T8 - 015'8.2 115168 66012  (€80'LY) z8l'zie SPIY UINoA

(896'02) 1£9'6/1 £¥9'851 1/8'65 0 85¥'9. G69'vS £9/'12 iS3A yeloid

{61g'cl) 66%'679 086/GE9..  00S'9LZ £00'6L2 L1§'502 0L'9L LiL'8ZL swesBold uoyepcdsue. | /Buiby
(z82'2L) £/1'866 | L6Y'9Z6 ¥Z6'ceE 0L¥'¥9Z 11+'282 0 LI¥'2ET Isjus) say Ajligesiq p Buiby

0 G11'261  L.GLL'ZSL | 60.'0G 60.'08 §0.'05 686zl ozl'se weiboid suopdo Aunwwod
(+85'0) 66v'65C  §16'252 - 005'98 1819/ L6Z'vL 9/¥'2 vi8'LL sweibold yieeH |eloireyeg
(6Z0'c0Z)  ¥YO'SP. . GlOTHS .. 8¥G'SYT Z61°'6S $68'98 N TAAS Z59'y slanep Hoddng |71 suaipiyd

0 0 L0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnquued Aunod sre) Ajiwed
(99z'6) e6v'898  LTT'6S8 . 86V'68C 861'682 W'z z62'c9 6¥6'clZ uogesoy Ajunod diseq s,uipjiyd
0 8v8'sG6'}  8¥8'SS6'L  6V6'LGY 2.6'859 6¥6'169 eleleyslord ¥8c'eLy uonteao(ly Auno) odiseg Yaoy 2 HIN

. ONIANNA Tvy3a34 2 I1VIS
SANN3IATY

(619'251) 0 '6L9°ZS} (122'%2) 72£'8/9 LL6°SSE zre'eee’l  (1L2£'z88) (L12143a) sSN1dENS 13N

0 €09'cey €09'eEY 1818y £09'cey £09'ceY anissey BulessdQ 19eyg 2ouBlRg-£10Z WO} PIRMIO] S0UEleg

819261 (go9'cer) i(486'082) i (LLZ'VL) GE1'v61L (ze9'LL) Zre'ese't  (#/6'6Lg')) (112143a) SN1dYNS ONILYH3AdO

LEV'EES 6EV'¥20'2Z | LOO'LEY'LZ -+ ¥0Z'0/2'L  161'99T'9 192'964'9  Zvl'bES 610'291'9 sainypuadxg paisnipy [ej0L

(618°08¢)  9£8'065°'1Z " /10°0LZ'LZ . €€6'GL'L  TEB'09P'9 6216129 £80'€S'L OPO'OVL'G 9|delleAY $90IN0SaY [B10.[

0 0 0 e 0 0 0 0 0 lajsuel| esuadxy predsid :ss9]

0 L6E'0SE'8 . LBE'0SE'S 1 YIP'SBL'T  9LE/9.7T yov'esL'c 0 Pov'e8L'e (u1 Jeysuely p Ana) xe}) suopeladQ Joj Buipung funon

(618'08¢)  Sv¥'OVT'SL 929'658°ZL  69V'TLY'Y  96G°€69'E $99'6e6'C  £80°€/S'L  TBS'TOE'T sanusaay BuneledQ eyel1g/|eiopa

” AUVINANS
aduellep | 19bpng |uondsloid | 3ebpng |uondsfoid |uonosfoid| sjusw- |siobpe @
puz Jea) |¥1.02 ERLEIN _ pajelold |Q-L-Ad0Ud | Q-L-A snlpy | a-1-A

G102 ‘|lidy papud SYJUuo 104
SIUNLIANIAXT ® SINNIAIY 40 INIANILVLS
ININLEYHAA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI44ar



§102/¢/9 v 40 Z obed
0 0 0o o0 0 0 0 0
(6v5'2) 0002 SS¥'y. o eee'T soL'h seb'l 0 g8v'l
{985'81) ¥6£°02.°C 808°10.C°  960°006  +20°6lL 565922  (005°5¢) 560218
08€'LS Slg'e8y  968'98S  69Y'9SL  089'9ZL 201718 (00s'Ge) 209°911
(z81'ge) 1£8'6 (1g6'82) ' L3¢ (LiL'e) (059'6) 0 (0s9'6)
(9e2'2¢) 698'¢L LEEH LY £29'vC ¥e0'L ££8'C 0 €€8'2

0 0 0 G0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(98e'}) 6Y.'C €9l 9l6 509 414 0 214
zez'e 000'9vZ  2TT6¥T | 000'C8 7£0'98 ¥/0'c8 0 ¥20'c8
(00g'02) SOL'Wwy  SOb'ley - seTibL  195'LTL gor'orl 0 89t'0vL
(1ee'op) v06'99L  €/8'0ZL | S€9'SS 959'sY 1610 0 161'0F
796'95 yor'LOL  8ey'esk i LzZe'ee eve'Lz 9/t'st 0 9/t'ey
861" 691'G16 [C9LPB | & 9S0'V0E  L¥T'IST €810 0 ¢l6'l0g
z8L'02 6EL'€0T 126'€22 €1L'19 69T LL STr'9L 0 STr'oL
(gsg'sy)  6v0'v.  16LOE - 0SEWT 0Lyl v0oe0L 0 ¥0€'01
(r86'¥2€)  PYL'602°C  09L¥BET - £28VZCL  £08'8vll TES VL 0 ZES L)
(6s2) v8e'es §20'es 192°2 86 L12'ee 0 L1Z'ee
(eee'voz)  98L'2/¥'Z ©€58TITT - 6TL'GZ8  86£'008 8lLg'/eL 0 8L9'/¢eL
{ov6'02) GoZ'6¥S  6LE'GZS - 880'E8L  9G¥'GOL 500 AN SH0'vLL
(ov¥'6e) 60v'629 | £96'63G° ' G¥Z'86l 100'28} ¥59'96L 0 ¥59'961
(9267862)  SzZ¥ec®  6v9'SE08  L¥6'8lLT  Lel1ThT 0156€9C 0 015°6£9C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7.5'0% 190'SLL  GE9'GLT 1 pGE'sS 010'89 8/8'}LL 0 8/8'LL
L1682} G/6'6LE  1268'TEE | 859'90 16228 080'98 0 080'98
(0so'6ee)  OzZ'OLT'L OPLLZ8 - LOF'EOF  9/8'/ST 08€'062 0 08£'062
(6e€'y) Lly'96z  8/0'z6C - | 908'86 991'c6 66€'26 0 65€'26
yz8'L SO¥'/GL  62Z'69L | 8ov'es 9v9've 9/0'sS 0 9/0'ss
(119'82) 96l'cyy GSLGLY. 1 TE€6'LPL 180'¢El S8e'8el 0 Gge'sel
(860'82) gzg'esy - LZi'09% Zre'zel  seTvel a¥'esl 0 9/t'eG1L
298'z T86'160'L _PBPSO'L - 199'0SE  8L¥OPE 0s9'v9e 0 059'8¢
526'y vOv'6Sy - 62E oY ge6'zgL LTl 9..'%SL 0 8LL'%G1
(r55'6.4) 0S8'v6.L  962'GLL 0S6'v9Z  ¥hS'YET 162'8€C 0 161862
(L11'62) 269'8¥8'lL  GEG'69L'L - 6BZ'LLY  ZZT'WZS g6z'z9s 0 §62'296
0SL'16L  8€6'/80'L :880'6/C'L  ~ 9¥9'Z9E  8.Y'I6E gog'oey 0 coc'ozy
(618°08¢)  svv'O¥Z'ElL 979°6S8C 69V TPV 9SG €69E S99'GE6°¢  £80°CLSL 78995
862'66L  G25'86EV -£8Z86S Y - C9L'S9V'L 6CYS6Z L 902'08%'L  80'€9.  8SLLLL
8¥1'/2Z  l6V'16S . GYO¥e8- . 99166l  €LGLEV £61'60¢  999'0¥L  [2S'¥9l
(669'¢) 65579l 098'091 £68'7S Z00'6€ 88¢'8¢ zIE'S 9.0'ce
aouelep | 3obpng |uondsiold | 19bpng |uonodsfoid [uondsloid| spuew- |s1obpa @
pu3 Jea) |¥102 |pug Jeap | pajesold |G-L-AdoHd | G-L-A snlpy | @-L-A

pleog sjeig ul4

[@nel]
swalq Jed
SHIgIN3IN advod

s1509 BunesadQ |gjo .
RepnQ [eyded
SUONHEOO||Y pu3 JeaA
s1s09 Bupersdo 1oyi0
s92InI8g {[0iAed "ou) "ddO
93IYL 03 YUig YUY
jooyasald seag Asng
51500 weiboid € 0} yuig
asInN % sisuielyohsd Lels
[enel] 99ko|dwg
sosuadx3 weiboid
s92IA8g B salddng
s}s0)) soedg
Buiurel] yeis
S1S09 ONILVEIdO

sjyauag sbuu gjo1
sjyyauag abuu4 1syi0
aoueInsu| yyesy
juswaley
Anosg [e1oog
S1I43IN3 g IONINA

sabepp |30
jwAjdw3 pspoddng
soljled a|qels g ajes
sneH Japan
pesyiaaQuswabeuepy
uofjuaalaju] Ayey
Joddng 177 suaJpiyDd
swieiboid uonepodsuel | /Buiby
Jejua) say Ajiqesiq % bulby
Joddng ojwouooy
$991A18G Wwo) dwo)
poddng Alunwwon
ssljiued g s,ualpiyd
Ul[eoH [eiolreyag
SJOVM

STUNLIANIIXI

SIANNIATY TvLOL

J3y30 B SUORIS|OD |ejo L
sanuaAsy JBui0
sjusWILSINqUISY 150D



pieog sjelig Ul

s|epdsoH [ejo1
aleD juspedyf Joyio
sajisul UyesH [ejusiy
SIOINISG UOHEOIXO}(]
STV1LIdSOH

ale)d 3jeuldy y pIIyo jejor
aied I8yl ® JBYBYS
SsaijiIoe [BUOIIBLI0D
slojuan uonusiag
suonnysut buled piyo
BIBJIOM PIUD "S'S™
AKousby Buioe|d 3 swoH dnolg
Boid wwon aaisusiu]
18)804 Juauieal] $ aieD) J9)S04
FHVO ALVYNAHILTV @TIHO

ale) Ajlunwwos) [ejo
§}090 18Y)Q - uopLinN Ausp|3
paJsAlleq awoH - uonnN Alep|3
sjebaibuog - uoninN Aleplg
alep Aunwiwo) 1BYIO
Buiai Juspuadapuy ou| *ddo
swesboid Aousnbuysq ouj "ddo
S32IAI9G uonepodsuel |
Hoddng Ajiwey
asnqy osnsswoq By sjdosd
sa21n9¢ diysuelpiens)
a1e) swoH aapoddng
FIVO ALINNNINOD

SISAIBAN 92UEB)SISSY [BIIPOW (8301
S17 suaipiiyd

§10Z/8/9 ¥ Jo ¢ abed
206'6VC  99Y'SPEL  89TE6SL | 2Z8°Zvk  005°9S¢ 9Sv'v9S 181728 699°L8Y
0 0 00 0 0 0 0
9169l 99v'e6ZL . Z8BUSYL - SSL'Iey  GLL'LSE lTe'BLS  181'Z8 0¥G'9ey
98g's8 000'05 98¢'sgl 199'9L g8.L'Y NorAN T4 0 621G
vZLeel 1£6°608°) SG9°2€6°L - ¥¥8°L09 886225 8£8°6€9 0 8£8°6£9
{00s'e) 000°Z} 005'8 000y G/l 0 0 0
(gle'sy)  sie'sy 0 901’k 0 0 0 0
(966'25) 89/'¢6 glliee 9gz'le 00Z'e orL'z 0 ovL'2
g8L'soz  ve6'sS 6LLBLE 816'L) gEV'LL oro'cLl 0 or0'eLL
0 0 S0 0 0 0 0 0
(z1'1ee)  890'86L - 968'99% £20'99C  9rL'68C 9£6'vS1 0 9e6'rS L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
vZ6'¥08  E€¥Y'T08  L9E'/0L'L  I8YL9Z  620'6LC AN 721'69¢
{519796) 06LS6. 525869 £90°59Z 1zeiie 91006} 0 91L0°061
v8LT 0eL'sT 592 0Z6°L LY 878'8 0 8v8'8
952'01 T8L'T. 8E0'e8 192'v2 £40'8¢2 61922 0 619'/2
12L'eh 875Gy 692'86G - €816l ¥v9'61 €Y'l 0 cer'6l
(ses'ovl)  ell'sle  geTeee 16521 76485 £06'6E 0 €06'6
0 0 S0 0 0 0 0 0
626'28 Lo7'1€ 96E' Ll 68701 zeL'se zel'ss 0 zelL'se
{068'61) 6¥'6y L0962 66701 LrLelL 698'6 0 698'6
(ev2) 000'9 ieralel 000°C $90°2 zsL'L 0 zsL'L

0 000'09 00009 000'02 000'02 000'G} 0 000'GL
zeT'L 808'[c [ 0¥0'6C 692'6 zi1'6 089'6 0 089'6
(8oc'sh) GGS'Y0L  /8L'6S - ZeB'YE 166'LL 62.'6l 0 6zL'6l
(Z1e'eee)  620°16L°L  ZRL2S8 - ZeLEPE 8spLLolL 9¢E VSl 630°6. LvZ'S.
(Zie'eee)  6T0'L6L'L TLL'/88 - cTl'ere 8bllol 9ee'vSl 680'6. 12’6
k7] 9907261  -181°161 68959 258°1L6 0£9%S 0 09V
orL'e Z£0's8 811°88 ¥ve'se yLL'62 7608 0 ¥60°'8L
{yzv'e) veO'TLL 1 019°%60L - GYELE 8€1'Z9 1£5°9¢ 0 1€6'9¢€
0 0 b0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 .0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(81277) 0S.°L 1 2E5'5 . €857 £9877 ¥v8l 0 Y8l

0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0

128 0S. 120') 052 8G1L'L 65E 0 65¢
doueliep | 19bpng |uonosfold | jebpng |uondslord |uonosloid| sjusw- |s1ebpa1 @
pu3teax |¥102 |[pugsesp | pajedosd |Q-L-Adoud | G-L-A snfpy | a-1-A

SUIAIVM FONVLSISSY TVIIadN

aduelsissy Jul|) [ejo L
aouejsissy Jual|D Jayio g diysupy
aouejsissy Abraug
uopepodsuel] Jssy [BoIpa
[elng % [gisung
sjuswied jyauag z-M
JONV1SISSV LN3ITO

slaquiapy pieoq [ejo]
sapiwwo) Bulby
Buiures |



G102/€/9 ¥ 40 ¢ abed

(zevees) 6EY'v20°cZ  LOO'L6Y T | Y02'0L2°L  261°99Z°Q 192°962'9  ZyLVES 6102919

FATET]) p9°026°) 962°8L0°C . SLZ'O¥9 816046 ¥00‘4£9 99¢°802 8967V
0 000'St 000'S¥ 000'Gl 0 0 0 0

0 0 200 0 0 0 0 0
(250'28) 9l LZr 6GE'GYE . TP TYL 0£.'09 6/6'09 0 6/6'09
£89°11 00Z'zPe  £88'€Ge ££2'08 810'6Z 829'¥8 0 829'¥8
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
(£55'6) 009'GL P09 £ 002's gzL'L 910 0 9102
(esy's) 000'0S1 L¥S' Ly o0 00008 £6E'vir 8Ly 0 Z81' LY
(102'0%) 060'ttL 68£'€0L 0£0'sy 686'/¢ £oY'pe 0 coy've
0 0 0" 0 0 0 0 0

0 160'629 | /60'S29 | 99¢£'802 99¢'902 99€'802 99¢'802 0

£61°282 WZ'ViT  ivEV'eSS o ¥IY'06 1G€'6EL Gle'961 0 GLE'96L

aoueuen | 19bpng
pu3 Jeap |$102

uonoafoid
|pu3 ey

uonoafoid
a-1-A Joud

uonoslodd
a-1-A

Jobpng
pajesoid

SIUdW-
snipy

|s19bpeT ®
| a-L-A

pieog 8jels uid

SFANLIANIdX3 V10l

pajoeljuo) Ja2yjQ [ejo L
UOISSIWIWOD) MaIAIBS|D)
$}S0J) JBaA Jolid
S9OIAISG SNOBUER|SOSI
$1S09) [2OIpa AlBjjouy
sweibold AepUOM
YiesH [eiusiy Aousbiawg
Hdl 3N
welboid 1516
$9SNOH AemjieH YOV
uonnguiuos Aunog aien Ajiwe
(MVYIN-UON) 81D SjBUISYY HNPY
G310VHINOD ¥3IHIO




S102/€/9 € jo | abed wesbolid Aq Arewiwing

(90g'21) zeo'se Gy/'G8 £T1L'29 826'G8 000'sh Wwea | s8oleg PaleulpIoo) QZLS
(¥zo'L) (01) 006'9 916'9 £82'C 6l2'l SININSSISSY dIHSNIM 501G
£pL'ol 190'€2S 1£9'82. $95'60Z 8.¥'802 $55°'102 NOLLNIAYILINI ATV S/1S
967°1¢ £05'6V. £05'6¥. 0 100822 0 IMVLNI AONINONITAA HLNOA 080§
(Z¥0'06) 1£8'68 000'0S}) £91°09 LE9°1Y) (eve'se) ddL 3-Al 020G
126's 8¥e'g 8pe'g 0002 128 0 ONINIVHL INIHVd ¥31S04 890S
(8£9) 0 00§'Z 0052 ¥89'cT o9v0'cZ Ad-AIVM S17 SNIYATHD 2v0S
6£9'8 L'l ££1'9¢E 269'7EE £15'2¢T LLL'6ET HIN-AIYM S1TSNIYATIHD  LP0S
GS6'CLZ v6'ove zs0'srl'L 01106 992'668 £/2'998 AQ-AIVM SL1SNIYATHD 0¥0S
502 G0Z'L 50Z'0L 000'¢ 000°0L 000's SIMOVS 9£05
(£88'¥%) v18'/62 o9v'see 985'// 662'06€ 19611 STIMNYL T18VLS 8 I4VS 120§
0 000'09 00009 000°09 3SNgav J1LS3INOA 0205
N2 (ep€'09) 000'9 £¥£'99 162'S £PE'99 1¥0ddNs AINY4 810G
reL) (GLL'zst) 0 GL1'2G) yel GLL'2GL 90dd SNOILJO WNOD 010S
1GG'S 628'G8 628°191 00092 0L2'29L ZeP'28 AN IAISNILNI ® ATHVA YA 600§
89¢ 665'0L 165'Z6 Z66'1L2 80¢'L6 2/0'Le ONIAIT INIANIJIANI HLNOA 800§
0 0 gLe'sy gle'sh 0 0 SIOUVHO JLVIS SAIV HLNOA 900§
(zoL'96) L6¥'S2S czL'see’l z£9'108 G/1'gev'L Z85'8L8 SdlY HLNOA §00S
(9) 0 1188 1/8'¥8 096'v8 1/8'%8 JHVD dIHSNIY 200S
AR AN} 908'0¥0'2 LeL'esL's Gze'LLL'L GGG'/10'e 598'880°L NOILYOO1Y 2ISvd SINIMATHD  100S

sal|iwe g uaIp|Iyo

989°2¢ ¥96°686'Z 8622658 ¥£EL19'S LL2Zv9‘8 £66°889°'S YyesH Joineyag [ejol
1elL'e 0 LE9'6LL 1£9'6.1 . Tee'sSl £v9'851 SNOILNTOS INFJWHIMOLNT HLNOA 0605
L16'¥01 060'68 06071l 000'GS . ££9'e0L 6LG'6L1 NVHOONd 15161 €905
0 0 0 0 0 0 spund I1dvIN 6+0S
£68'6 0 009'G1L 009'GlL . 1¥0'9 006'GlL HLIV3H TVINIWN AONIONIANT ¥+0S
0 (9gz'0p) 9gz'oy 0 98T'0¥ HLTY3H TVLNIW d31411430 €705
11602 225'92 128'sel 662601 zl9s LL6'PLL 662601 LINVYO Y0019 VAoV LE0S
(ose'62L)  (S09'SH) 9/¢'516 186096 g/e'y8 o 9el'/16 Log'ees IDIAYTS WINOD dNOD 220G
Gz9'sel 690'9¢8 Ly8'L6¥' L TLLLLO e . 820'89¢'L #85°089 WYHD0Hd 140ddNS ALINNNINOD §20S
zel's gLs'el £9'6¢ 8z1'9e Z16'GE 8z1'9z M0078 HLTY3IH TVANIN L10S
(8z¥'0¥) 08¢'229 088289 005'SS 8ze v/ 025'9. HLTVYIH TYINIWN AONIOEINT 2006
Zre'6l 8960t Y 896'885 000'Z¥L 016'Z¥S ¥81'GL1L SNVH ¥3a3aNT £00s
(996'96) 192'z40'L 8vb'l68'y  18l'SSE'E - L¥8'289'Y 029'cLS'e NOILYDOTIV 2ISYd 0005

o yleay Joiaeyag
adUELIEA >>®|_ xXej w._:w__ucwnxm aNUsSASY . m._:u_.‘_ﬁcmn_xm INUDADY EN._mO._n_

1bpng M uonoafoid jenuuy

a|qeloneun () jeays Arewwing

G10¢ ‘|Udy sainjipuadxy x anuaAay Aleulwield
weliboid Jo 81e1s ININLHVYHIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



S102/€/9 ¢ Jo Z abed welboid Aq Alewwing

0 0

(6%) gel'6 0Le'se 68582 24 dVid 099'0¢ 311 I1LL €915
065'€2 952'0¥ 69¥'G0L £12'69 18518 126'v9 IOIAY3S INILHOLANS g-1ll 651G
(910'9) LpS'LS 996'28 §20'6Z 25226 G61'62 3snday ¥3dg13 8s1s
(¥86'v2) 888 ¥.8'8 986'2 . ggg'ee 9862 dsS0s 51§
£16'12 90e'vZ £15'651 192'1€l | 698'oYL 9651 STYIW AIYIAITIA SSLS
LW6'GL i AWNAA 80.'201L ¥66'v7L ' J92'LGL ¥66'¥1L STVIW ILIS +SLS
BLEY) 1€2'L y61's ST €186 £92'v a-1ll IDIAYIS INOH-NI 2SLS
£06'8l oLL'e v.8°'/22 $91'902 - 068'012 £+0'802 NOILY.LHOdSNYYL LGS
(FoL'zL) €0L'L 820'Le G26'61 - gsv'le GPS'EL dISN 8205
(cog'9l) 965'9Y £2P'eol 128'96 . 9gz'ozL 128'9s SIDIAYIS IAILDALOYd LINAY 2205
86Z'2 165'€8 628'CElL [ANALGi4 _e0L'ELL 0/2°1€ SIDINYFS 1143INIF J1VLS 9705
(zez'l) 808'/2 208'/2 0 | ovo'6e 0 AYHO0Yd dIHSNVIQYVYND S205
(0gz'82) (eg1'szL) 029'¢/8 £11'866 | 88g'6z8 L6t'926 32UNOSIY TIGVYSI/ONIOV 8705
(100°¢) 0 600'61 600'61 | 62262 82e'ce ddnNS V4 SYIWIFHZTY 2105

2¥av g uoisiaig buiby

(9gg’62) 811‘98p 90g'/61°C 88L°L1LL z6.vZLe 1££°609°)L uoisialg Hoddng oiwouooag lejol
PPO‘cL 0 0 0 0 PPO'clL JONVLSISSY IN3ITD 001§
0 0 0 0 ' 0 0 IHVOAVYA Z-M ¥L0S
899'61 0 0 0 0 899'61 1384 €05
(£96) (00z'€) 0 00zZ'¢ 0 1£2°¢ 1S¥I4d NIYATHD L20S
0 0 $£0'2LL $£0'2LL 019'60L 019'60L AYYD0Yd ADYINT 2505
0 0 0 0 0 0 AVYO0Yd Z-M §50S
0LZ'vEL lov'ez 88p'sSlL 120'Z¢L Z6 Ly8'oLL NINQY FHVYD AVAQ d1IHD €505
(g6Z's61) 168'Gop ¥82'626°L 126'€9¥'L 060'SL0°'C 8£6'¢SE’L JONVNIINIVIN FNODNI LGOS
0 0 0 0 0 0 NINGY VN JINOH ONISHNN 0505

uolsialg Hoddng o1wouooay

929911 0EL'2ESY 088'gss’s 052120 .29 L'6GL‘g 899°gg.'e ” saljiwe @ ualp|iyd 1ejoL
0 0 .

(AR 85/'GlL 8G.'GlL 0 | 0.£'91 (00%) SYVIA T19IATHONI 6815

(+08'9) G2y GLL'ES 00S'9 £29'g TOOHOS3dUd S339 ASNg 8816

ooUBLIBA Ano] xe] aunyipuadxgy anuaAay 1njpuadxy aNuUoOAdY welboud

jobpng uonoafoid [enuuy

ajqesoneun () josyg Aewwing

G0z ‘[udy sainjipuadx3 ¥ anuanay Aleuiwijeid
welibold Jo a1e1s INIWLHYdIAA STADIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



Sl0c/e/o

€ o ¢ ebed weJboid Aq Aewwing
leayg aduejeg woy mc_wn_mn_-coz S9pN|dUl aduelBA BJON
[ : aoueleqg 1N
619251 (0) 6EY'YZ0°TC  6EP'vTOCT Gum,um: 100°L6¥°1L2 129°eh9‘Le [Elol ANV¥D
LYy (bes‘ize's) 02810 $06°226°8 as.momé _££0'269 £h0‘LZ6'8 UOISIAI(] S3DIAISS BAlJRASIUIUPY {elo1
3 (€09'ceY) £09'cer (vo9'sey) ¥09'cEy spun Buisder] uoN 1e8ys soueleg
(08e'1%) 80¥'69% 80¥'69¥ 684025 | 682'02S AVILNO TYLIdYD 0125
0 0 0 , 0 pales|) pesyisn0 00ZS
069001 (1ec'0se'9) 016'8EL LOE'68P'S . £€60'GE yeL'ogy's AnoT xe B pEOYIEnD 0025
4 9ze'ey gze'ey 0 . 9ze'ey 22 JUNOO2Y MOIOST SPRIYSA GBLS
(Zzo'Lep'L)  (z2o'Lsvy'L)  (LzZ0'L8b'L) 0 paies|p uswebeuely 0615
9zo'I8Y'L  [zZO'LI8Y'L 120°18¥°L 1 juswabeuely 0616
(gag‘l) 9zl'6y 9z.'6¥ 0 - ¥98'2S £82'L S3IDINYIS AIANNANN £8LS
L UOISIAI] SOJIAIBS SAljessIuIupYy
(s¥8'¥L) [AANAYA G85°696°L £92°18.L°) vrL'Zie’L 625°G89°L 12uan oMy » bulby lejol
ERTTETITN Ana xe] ainjipuadxy anuanay alnypuadxg anuaaay welbo.ud
jobpng uonosioid fenuuy
ajqelonejun () Jo9ys Alewwing

G10g ‘|Udy sainjipuadxy % sanuanay Aleulwijeid

weiboid Jo ajels INFNLHVAIAA STADIAYAS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



8§

"Sjual) peledlidnpun uo pased si unoo

00°L¥¥'LLS €z
UWITO AN JO SPUSLL]
62 00°99¥'7$ 3 qoY - woaey adog
SIINAIIG [BII0G URIIYIN]
62 00°186'ZL$ 0C Arunmmwoy) uermyp,L
sheq E>. pajig sjuawwon sjual|D K194 xo03eQ
udy 5102

dsH - fjunon uosiayer
4499 vaov/xojaq .




‘seuljenb jualfo ayj J1 99S 03 doUBINSUI OU SBY JUBHD 1 I8 Py OO| St VN aaRdwnsald

*Aed j,uom @dueansu| $9-zz sobe usamaq os Moy QI 218 "0 98T NP pun4 pue ‘ejopusiy ‘obegauuIp

J9EJ 31} 12)JE SN SISIN] WL IIUBIRSUT WIOIF JII[00 K9} 31 pus A[IUOA (ISH £1UN0)) HOSIIYAL S[[I] BJOPUSA PUE 0FEqaUUIA, :9JON

(01vee'sezs)

*sjual pajestidnpun uo paseq si Junog

12JOL QLA Ut papnjouy

sjuawied Jusi[d g PajdR)|0) SdURINSUf 3} O] JBIA

8£0'8¢E 680°¢S-
9¥8°'60¢e €EV'08-
66822 2ET'S

986'9 zL'ze

9gL'e

1ea, JualIng JWY Jeaj Jold

[E}0L QLA Ul
papnpul ATNO NOILVINYOLNI

68¥ ov'8v6'yees 9g [B30 [, puetd)

69¢ [Hdy 0LZL¥'s228 *10J pied om sjULI[o JUNOD AU e MINSUT YI[BI [EIUIJA] 0OSEQIUAIAY

) N3 TvOIdaIN TVNOIDTY NMOLYILYM

uosipely Teaidsol M0

I13)U3)) a8 PI[EIF '0)) nedjeadwmai],

uosIperA ‘Tendsoyy sAxepy 1S

[ 1udy 00°L€1'8zs (4 e 1p puoy ‘saudy 19

i WEI50.1J YIASJ ILBLIdS) [e3idsor] uojq3noyg

[B31dSOF] [BLIOWIATA] SIS0

G6 Ly 9.'899'82$ 107 pred am sjua[d JUN0d AJUQ Zz ApmYsuy YYeIY eI0PUIN

13337y [BIPIJA] SHULES [V

v Aenuep 00°9¢€2'2$ “#:]0q )0 99 ‘JuawAed 10] 1 I91U3)) 348D YI[EIY "0 & np puoy
dno18 ae ot urIM JOU SIE SHUSTD
asnieoaq Aed jou 4 ouBISUY

aivd SAva QLA HLNOW (30u) pied Spjuswwon : sjuL1d fesidsoy

JlA1El0] ]

tudy aiA 6102

asH - ffunon uosiayar

jusnedul/syuswIUILIO)




2£78¢e'?$ 62 G63$ ze78e'es G¢c l aje) Ieiso4
921AI19G (94 10} yosep U] pied
716851 yjuoy 4ad "BAay @LA L0} saweN pajedijdnpun
16°96S°L$ LLvbS €5°26V'951L$ VA 4°1 45" G10Z Aenuqa4 [ejol
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 S.100
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 wesboid uep
0zZ'1zes 06°/$ clce 08¢ 0l diysuejpiens pezipisqng
1.612% 62'83% G1'SL9'v$ PA] 1Z alen diysuny
16°916G$ ceLies 91°252'cs$ [4°T4 6 aWwoH dnolo
S6°C91% 62 8% 98'887% 69 € ] - [9AS7] SWOH J81S04
0003 0003 00°03% 0 0 [e1oadg ale) 1ejso4
0,68¢'L$ 1/6°6E% 0£'688'G6% 66€¢C 69 8le) Jsisod
gl-Aieniqoa4
0.£°191L$ Yjuoy sad "BAY QLA 501 pajediidnpun
9v'08v°'L$ oLeyrs G6°69¢°19L$ £€8¢ 601 610z Aenuer [ejo)
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 s.100D
0003 00°03% 0 0 0 weiboid uep
02°12¢% WA (4544 OoLe 0l diysueipiens pazipisqng
00°ceTs 8y’ LS 002.8'7$ 1G9 1Z alen diysupy
¥5'6.6'0% 11°2¥28 2£°9£8'65% 0ge 8 aWwoH dnolo
/6881% 8y'L$ 1/8°65/% L0} 14 | - [9AS7] SWIOH J9)s04
00°0% 00°0$ 000% 0 0 [eroedg ales Js1so4
LZ208%'L$ S'8¢$ 9/°€69'/69% 344 99 ‘Hiuswieal| g ale) Is}so
gl-Aenuep
oov'selL$ yuo Jod "Bay I A (501) syeoidnpun
yeoveLs 8L'Gv$ L2°9S.vv1L$ v0ce 801 ¥10¢Z 28Q |ejol
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 S.120
0003 00°0% 0 0 0 sessy soy Ae 09
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 SWOH 191804 Jusuneal |
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 weibold urep
19°022$ (44 9861 6.¢C 6 diysuelpiens pazipisqng
69'922$ 0g'/$ 85°09.'7$ 259 \Z a1eq diysury
Zy161'GS 0EvLTe 9e°LE6'EVS Gg0¢ 8 awoH dnolg
00°922% 6.3 00°0€L'1$ GGl ] | ~ [@A97 SWOH 193S04
0003 0003 00°03% 0 0 [e1oadg ale) Je1so-
16'6Z¥'1$ 65 87$ 8Y626 €16'l G9 aJe) Is)so
Lo piyo 49d 1s09 Keq J1ad 3509 }so09) sheq jo # . udIplIyo o # juswaoe|d o adA L
yL0¢

$1S0) 8le) sjeulally




06.'69L$ Yjuo Jad ‘BAY QLA 20l seweN pajeoydnpun

8¢'9L9°L$ ¥8'65$ 6L LL¥'6L1$ glee L G102 [udy |ejot
0¥'825'L1S 8Z'¥8¢$ 02'685'7E$ 06 g 00y
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0 0 weJboid uep
81°2223% Lv'L$ 00'v¥¥'C$ 0ce Ll diysuelpiens pazipisqng
00°2£T$ eL'l$ 00°087'€$ 0S¥ Gl aleQ diysury
78878 G9TLLS$ 98°'¢8L've$ 861 L awoH dnoig
002eT$ eL/$ 00°2€2$ 0¢ } | - 19AS7 SWOH Ja)s04
00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 0 [e1oadg aJe) 19)s04
90°ZL¥'L$ Lr6v$ e61'701L$ gLz vl 'H Jusuijeal | g a1e) Jejsod
Gl-ludy

085°99L$ Yjuo Jed ‘BAY QLA 2Ll saweN pajeodlidnpun

89°L1¥5°'L$ ¥6'vS$ 2e1e5'621% 89z¢ 9Ll G102 Yydiepy Jejol
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0 0 S0
028LELLS TT19¢% 09'¥56'€ES 6 e 20y
8lzTes LL1$ 00'¥¥¥'C$ L¥e Ll diysueipteng pazipisqng
89'¢€TZ$ 81 L$ Te'920'v$ 829 8l aueD diysuy
16°05€'G$ 66'22Ts £¥'601'2e$ vyl 9 awoH dnoig
00°Ze2$ 8’ L$ 00°2eT$ Le L | - [9AS7 SWIOH Ja)so4
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 [e10adg aJeg Jejso4
1998¢'L$ 92°0G$ 16'89.'901$ 0zie LL "H juswipeal | g aie) Jejsod
SlL-ydiep

pHyon19d1son - Aeqgiadjson {11809 sheq jo # ualpiyo Jo # U puswadeld jo adAl

102

S1S0) =led ajeulslly




$L0Z/8/9 spx-(g) 102 Ul mapN - pieog b:ﬁob!ﬂ.u@!&:oo } SLOTO OYNIAHAVOORNQO JUBIUOINSI]{- JouLtazuf f1es0dWia [\SMOPUIMIIOSOLOIEI0T\RIRJAd Oy BULOP\SIOS D
008'y 10/AIQ# Ypuow |1ad |00°009 Inoyjted VAoV  [Bun Jegog [epuspissy awoH Aemyled v 192|151
000'05 10/A\IQ# Rep|ied |56 261 inoy |1ad SnoueA awoH dnoso "oU| ‘HEaH U} i SWoH 09zZ|-51
000'02 I0/AIQ# Jeek|sad |00°000°02 Jnoy|Jad snouea ONIY "oU} 'SOIUI[D B|qejBYD PUE 9314 JO UOREIO0SSY UISUOISIAA 652|-G1
JaquinnN
obie 9IIMID J3pIno.
5102 v10Z jebuel TNEI piroad 19eU0D

|
(G102/¥/9) s}oeuo) Idpinoid G10¢

V) W




Neliv RN o & R S N

RESOLUTION NO.: _6—2015-16

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN:

Ry

MAJORITY

Govermor Walker’s 2015-2017 budget proposal calls for a lifetime enrollment limit of
48 months for BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid participants. The 2015-
2017 State Budget also requests that the state seek a federal Department of Health and
Human Services waiver to impose monthly premiums for BadgerCare Plus for
Childless Adults Medicaid participants, as well as impose higher premiums for
enrollees who engage in behaviors that increase their health risks., The State Budget
also requires BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid members to have a
health risk assessment and be screened for drug use to receive benefits. There are
currently 2,796 childless adults on BadgerCare Plus Medicaid benefits in Outagamie
County as of February 28, 2015. The loss of BadgerCare Plus Medicaid benefits after
48 months of coverage will once again make many of these very poor individuals (a
single individual with an annual income of less than $11,770) be without any type of
health care coverage. One example of a county rvesident who would be negatively
impacted by this budget change is a 52-ycar-old male who has a severe mental illness,
has extensive medical conditions, and also has many physical disabilities that prevent
him from working full time. At the present tiine, this county resident has not been able
to qualify for disability but also does not work enough to afford any type of private
insurance. If time limited BadgerCare Plus benefits would be enacted, this county
resident would likely again be uninsured and have to turn to the county to fund many
of his behavioral health services. In calendar year 2014 each uninsured mental health
client conservatively costs the county $3,170 to serve. At least 150 of the 2,796
Childless Adults on BadgerCare would be expected to turn to the county for
behavioral health services. These 150 additional uninsured county residents would

likely cost the county over $475,000 each calendar year.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Comrmittee

recommend adoption of the following resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors that the Joint Finance

Committee remove all budget provisions that change the BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid

Program and allow this impottant safety net health insurance program to operate as it currently does for

individuals and family members below 100% of federal poverty limits, and

BE [T FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to torward a copy

of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County




Resolution No. 6--2015-16

Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the

Legislature and Governor.
Dated this &3¢ day of April, 2015

Respectfully Submitted,

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

) n )
»- AN ) 2 / .
bt LAk ndy Zevnidpads
Barney Lefnanski
[ i fﬁb{u/ \ o
Patrick Meyer ' Kevin Behnke
s
(“ (ﬁi" fiﬁ'; et

Cathny‘p‘):/iI_l“s {

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on:. ‘QQ o\ D\, A0S

i e P oy )
. .:'jl’;« Fa i " b A v N : ”
St Lol Flrtater | oSSy oBudde
“Board Chairpérson /’/ County Cletk’ 2
i/
g a] § ot
Approved: >‘ AN N Vetoed:
~
o-'"f/ :’ ( :i .’]
/' ' ’4.

Signed;

Couﬁty éxecxmvn




e
OO KX~ N h B W DN

—_—— e e e e
N s N —

(NS

25
26

27

-y

28
29
30
3

13%

RESOLUTION NO.: _7—2015-16

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY

Governor Walker’s 2015-2017 State Budget proposal calls for consolidating base funding
for community mental health services by repealing several programs and funding
allocations and transferring base funding for these programs to a funding allocation under
the state’s community aids program, effective January 1, 2016. The budget anticipates
savings of $3,744,300 in fiscal year 2016 and $7,488,500 in fiscal year 2017 due to
these program consolidations. Outagamie County presently offers a full continuum of
mental health services and contributes a significant amount of county tax levy, over
$5,000,000 is budgeted for calendar year 2015 (over $7,400,000 before distribution of the
Basic County' Allocation), to ensure local delivery of mental health services. The
Govemor’s Budget fails to provide details in order to determine the impact of these
proposed changes on the county or to the clients the county serves with these funds. The
Governor’s Budget does not require the Depattment of Health Services to maintain the
current distribution of funding to counties, nor does it specify a defined distribution
mechanism for the newly consolidated tunding.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee
recommend adoption of the following resolution.

BE [T RESOLVED, by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors that the State of Wisconsin
should maintain the existing mental health programs funded in the same manner that they have been
funded in calendar year 2015 and that no changes to these funding streams occur in the 2015-2017 State
Budget, and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy
of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamie County
Executive, all Wisconsin Counties and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the

Legislature and Governor.

Dated this 2\st day of April, 2015
Respectfully Submitted,

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE




O R~ AN PN -

36

37

(3

RESOLUTION NO.: _3—2015-16

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY

The Governor’s Budget bill eliminates the Family Support Program and creates a
Children's Community Options Program to provide long term community. support to
individuals from birth up to age 22 who have a disability. It further directs the
Department of Health Services to seek a waiver of federal Medicaid Law to obtain federal
funding for Children’s COP. The Governor’s Budget fails to provide details in order to
determine the unpact of these proposals on individual families or Outagamie County. The
Family Support Program provides up to $3000 annually to qualified families having a
child or children with a disabling condition between the ages of birth through their 22%
birthday. Individualized service plans are developed tor each child. Family Support funds
are used to purchase services or devices:needed to support the child in the home or
community and avoid out of home placement. Between 60 and 80 children receive Family
Support Program funding annually with an additional 60 to 70 families waiting for
service. A current waiver program is in place across Wisconsin to serve children with
disabling conditions called Children’s Long Term Support Services. No detail is provided
to the fate of this program. Approximately 38 families currently receive services through
this program. Outagamie County cwrently receives a Community Options Program
allocation of $293,760 divided between the services for children with disabilities and
individuals with behavioral health needs. No detail is provided on the future status of
these funds. If these funds are used to fund the new Children’s Community Options
Program, there would be a significant financial impact on Qutagamie County. The State
of Wiscoasin currently contracts with Lutheran Social Services (I.SS) to provide services
to children with an Autism Spectrum Diagnosis in 12 counties including Outagamie
County. In Outagamie County, [.8S serves 35 children enrolled in the intensive Autism
Service; 77 children in the ongoing/post intensive Autisim Service and has a waitlist of 17
consumers waiting for Autism related services. The Department of Health Services is
currently in negotiations with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to shift this
program trom a Children’s Long Tenn Support Waiver Program to a Medicaid Card
Service under the Health Check Other Program, potentially shifting case management and
other services back to the County. Outagamie County Departiment of Health and Human
Services has ueither the staft time nor the financial resources to absorb this workload
demand.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee
recommend adoptjon of the following resolution.

BE [T RESOLVED, the Outagamic County Board of Supervisors believes that provisions
brought forth to create a new Children’s Community Option Program and eliminate Family Support be

eliminated from the 2015-2017 Biennial Budget Bill. Program changes of this magnitude must be fully




o o R T B N T

N N N N N el ot "
NP W=D O0JN 0N A WIR —

26

29

30

31

32

33

RESOLUTION NO.: _5—2015-16

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN:

MAJORITY

Governor Walker’s 2015-2017 budget proposal reduces Affordable Care Act funding
for Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies to determine cligibility and provide
on-going case maintenance for the BadgerCare Plus Program from $9,814,800 for
calendar year 2015, to $4,907,400 for calendar year 2016, and then a further reduction
to $2,453,700 for calendar year 2017. The 2015-2017 State Budget also places
$2,366,700 of funding in fiscal year 2016 and $6,138,200 of funding in fiscal year
2017 in an unallotted reserve account. The Balance of State Income Maintenance
Caseloads have increased 5.2% in the last 20 months, from 425,895 cases on July 1,
20)3 to 448,042 cases as of February 28, 2015. The Balance of State Income
Maintenance Change/Call Center requests for assistance have increased from
1,383,810 calls per year in calendar year 2012 to 1,725,466 calls during calendar year
2014, an increase of 24.7%. The Federal Affordable Care Act creates increased and
on-going workloads for our Income Maintenance agencies each time an open
enrollment period for healthcare coverage occurs, as has been demonstrated at the
federal, state and local levels. The third open enrollment period for healthcare
coverage has been announced for the time period of October 1, 2015 through January
31, 2016. Outagamie County Medicaid caseloads have increased 18.07% over the past
22 months from 9,512 from April 1, 2013, to 11,231 on Febmary 1, 2015, Outagamie
County Health and Human Services staff has calculated that the county will need
approxitmately $283,400 of funding from the unallotted reserve fund for calendar years
2016 and 2017 in order to sustain the current Affordable Care Act related workload.
The Department of Health Services has made prior promises to fully fund the
increased workload that Income Maintenance Agencies already have and will continue

to experience as a tesult of the Affordable Care Act.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Commiittee

recorumend adoption of the following resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Outagamie County Board of Supervisots that the State of Wisconsin

Departiment of Health Scrvices needs to allocate adequate Affordable Care Act funding to the Balance of

State Income Maintenance agencies from the unallotted reserve fund by the fall of each year to ensure

that adequate statting and resources are available to sustain the increased workload, and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy

of this resolution to the Qutagamie County Health & Human Services Director, the Outagamic County




Item #16

POLICY STATEMENT FOR FUNDING REQUESTS
MADE TO THE HUMAN SERVICES BOARD

Each year the Jefferson County Human services Board must plan, review and recommend an annual
budget to the County Administrator and County Board. As a part of this process a public hearing is
held in order for the Board to consider funding requests and other concerns or suggestions.

The Human Services Board has adopted the following guidelines when considering funding requests:

e Organizations requesting funding must make an appearance before the Human Services Board
at a Public Hearing or other designated time and provide their funding requests in written
form prior to the Board’s final Budget deliberations.

e Funding requests must clearly demonstrate that their programs or services offer benefit to
the Human Service Department and coincide with the mission and purpose of the
Department.

e Allindividuals served by program proposals must be Jefferson County residents.
e Organizations that are funded must be willing to cooperate and collaborate with the Human
Service Department and accept guidance on the use of funds if deemed appropriate by the

Human Services Board.

e Organizations that are funded will not rely on a County allocation as their total operational
Budget.




